

**Charlotte County Board Of County Commissioners
Agenda Item Summary**

Item Number: C- 5

1 DEPARTMENT MAKING REQUEST

Commission Office

2 MEETING DATE

12/9/2014 9:00:00 AM

3 REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION

Re-appoint Katherine Ariens as the District #2 representative on the Charlotte County Board of Zoning Appeals for a four year term, effective immediately and expiring in November 2018.

4 AGENDA

5 IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE) -

Budget Action

No action needed.

Financial Impact Summary Statement

Detailed Analysis Attached -

Budget Officer-

6 BACKGROUND (Why is this Action Necessary, and What Action will be accomplished)

ATTACHMENTS:

Name:

Description:

Type:

[20141125170029397.pdf](#)

Ariens

Backup
Material

Katherine Ariens
5464 Sea Edge Drive
Punta Gorda, Florida 33950

November 14, 2014

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners
Administration Complex
18500 Murdock Circle
Port Charlotte, FL 33948

Dear Sirs and Madam,

Now that I am completing my first four year term as the District 2 representative, on the Charlotte County Board of Zoning Appeals, I am very interested in continuing my contribution to this important and vital board. I am writing this letter to respond to the request that I continue to serve in this capacity.

Please accept this as my formal request to be reappointed, as the District 2 representative.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Katherine Ariens". The signature is written in black ink and is positioned above the printed name and title.

Katherine Ariens
Chair
Board of Zoning Appeals

Katherine Ariens
5464 Sea Edge Drive
Punta Gorda, Florida 33950

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS EXPERIENCE:

Re-elected as Chair of the Charlotte County Board of Zoning Appeals	2014
Elected as Chair of the Charlotte County Board of Zoning Appeals	2013
Elected as Vice-Chair of the Charlotte County Board of Zoning Appeals	2012
Elected as Secretary of the Charlotte County Board of Zoning Appeals	2011
Appointed to the Charlotte County Board of Zoning Appeals	2010

CHARLOTTE COUNTY ADVISORY COMMITTEES:

Appointed to the Charlotte County Beaches and Shores Advisory Committee	2014
Appointed to the Charlotte County Recreation and Parks Advisory Committee	2011

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Vice President, GlobalNavsource, Inc.	1994-Present
Regional Training Manager, Continental Airlines	1987-1994
Flight Attendant, Pacific Southwest Airlines	1986-1987
Flight Attendant, Frontier Airlines	1980-1986
Flight Attendant, Ozark Airlines	1978-1980

EDUCATION:

Murray State University, Murray, Kentucky, 1975-1978

Paducah Community College, Paducah, Kentucky, 1973-1975